Comments, Questions & Answers From 2nd Industry 

Day 8-9 July 2003

1.  The ABS minimum requirements do not provide an anchoring system to handle Mediterranean moors efficiently.  What is the requirement of the TSV?

The PD does not require a Mediterranean moor, only to un/load from the stern and off each stern quarter.

2.  The threshold and objective requirements are very different.  To meet the two requirements might require two different designs.  How should this be addressed in the proposal?

We will accept more than one proposal.  The RFP, when released, will give direction to offerors who would like to propose alternate technical solutions.

3. What type of ramp is required?

The requirement is to be able to on/off load all types of cargo from three positions, directly aft, and off the port and starboard sides. Side loading and stern loading are not required simultaneously (PD Section 3.3.1.2.1).

4.  Will TACOM provide lessons learned or feedback from the current vessels to the bidders?

Yes, through our PD.  There will be no separately published document. One important lesson learned from having two vessels in an AOR, is that the handling of cargo is extremely important.  Of particular interest are the handling of 20’ ISO containers and 463L pallets.

5.  Why was a contract let for a cargo handling floor system?  

As a part of the ACTD program, we plan to experiment with cargo handling systems.  Any lessons learned from this exploration may be passed along if relevant.

6.  Is there a need to provide for underway replenishment, or vertical replenishment?

No.  There is no requirement in the PD.

7.  Is there a requirement for underway launching or recovery of watercraft or flight operations?

No.  There is no requirement in the PD.

8.  Is it correct to assume that there will be container handling equipment at the ports?

See PD section 3.3.2.4 “Container, pallets and palletized load handling”.

9. What cost is being evaluated, contract or life cycle?

This will be explained in the RFP.

10.  Will there be a maximum cost published?

We don't anticipate providing a maximum cost.

11.  Will the boats be allowed to be built outside the US?

No.  US law requires the vessels to be built in the US.

12.  Who will be surveying the vessel during and after construction?

ABS will be classing the vessel.  During construction, ABS will perform the certification of the ABS, CFR and regulatory requirements.  Other requirements will be validated by the government. It is yet undetermined if the vessel will be maintained in class.

13.  What is meant by the time requirement to convert the vessel from a container loading configuration to a rolling stock loading configuration?

If there is a difference in configuration between loading containers and rolling stock (eg. if you cannot load rolling stock on the vessel when it is configured for container cargo) there is a time requirement to convert the loading configuration.  

14.  Is there a prohibition to having a forklift or similar material handling equipment on board the vessel as apart of its “organic” capability?

No.

15.  What is meant by the prohibition of strapping to tie down the ISO containers?

Traditional tie down straps are not allowed, as an example you cannot secure the container by tying it down by strapping the container from the upper corners.  ISO container fittings, rail securing systems etc are examples of items which meet the intent of this requirement. 

16.  Is motion control on the existing platforms ok?

We want good seakeeping characteristics. Objective requirements are in the PD.

17. Why is there a prohibition for 6000 series aluminum?

This requirement is under review.

18. Why is there a prohibition against intermittent welding?

This requirement is under review.

19.   Why is a 50 Hz electrical system being used?

The vessels will be primarily stationed overseas and it will be easier to obtain equipment in 50 Hz rather than 60 Hz.

20.  What is the status of missile defense system requirements?

There will be a passive requirement for detection only.  There will not be a requirement to defeat a missile system.  Self-protection requirements will be in the next Draft of the PD.

21.  What level of Performance Based Logistics do you want?

The requirements are under development.

22.  Will other services participate in the source selection of this contract?

To be determined.

23.  Is there any ballistic protection requirement?

This is discussed in PD Section 3.4.6.5. 

24.  What is the class specification of dangerous goods that will be carried on board to determine the IMDG requirements? 

Government will review.

25.  What is going on with C4ISR?

See response to #20.

26.  Is there a requirement to operate in the Persian Gulf?

The Persian Gulf is not called out in the PD, however environmental conditions are listed in the PD.  

27.  What are the icing requirements?

The High Speed Craft Code identifies requirements for stability.  There are no requirements for operation in or to break ice.  There are requirements for the vessel to operate when covered in ice.

28.  How are proposals being evaluated regarding factors including cost and performance?  

See the RFP for specifics regarding relative importance when released.   The contract will be awarded based on best value.

29.  Is the time line published still accurate?

No.  Our program schedule has slipped to the right an undetermined amount of time.  We will publish an update when available. 

30.  Is a mono hull desirable?

 We have no hull bias.  We want the boat that best meets our requirements.

31.  Will length of the vessel be evaluated?

Length may be evaluated as part of port accessibility in section L & M.  Relative rating of Port accessibility will be identified in section M.

32.  Is there an ITAR issue with this procurement?

ITAR regulations will apply.

33.  IS en-route mission planning a requirement?

See response to #25.

34.  Is there a requirement to maintain refrigeration in the ISO refrigeration containers?

Power for 5 containers is required.  See PD.

35.  Will the cargo transfer time be evaluated in the proposal?

See Sections L&M of the RFP when published.

36.  Will the boat be tested in all listed conditions to include survival conditions?

No.  The boat will be tested in all conditions except the survival condition.

37.  If the monies for the first boat is less than that available for the rest, then what is not required for the first boat?

Program funding is subject to change.  Should this situation exist, we will provide guidance on how to address the issue.

38.   Will there be more vessels?

The Army and OSD are currently analyzing the total vessel requirement.

39.  Is there a relationship with the Army and the Navy?

This subject is under discussion at DoD.

40.  Do you have an engine type preference (gas turbine/diesel)?

No, however life cycle cost and maintenance will likely be considered in the source selection.

41.  Do you want a brake system for the shaft or a shaft lock?

A means to secure the shaft down stream of the gear is what is desired.  The PD will be revised to more clearly define the requirement.  

42.  Will the Government consider the use of Duplex 2205 Stainless steel in seawater systems?

The government will review the material in question.

